Emily Cassidy

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

APA - President <APA.senatepresident@|egis.la.gov>
Thursday, May 19, 2016 4:12 PM

Emily Cassidy

APA - Request Senate

Request received

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Office of the President, Louisiana Senate.

(Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legislator, click here https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at

these sites.



Emily Cassidy

From: APA - Speaker <apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 4:13 PM

To: Emily Cassidy

Subject: Request received

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Office of the Speaker, Louisiana House of
Representatives.

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

From: APA - Senate Rev and Fisc <apa.s-r&f@Ilegis.la.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 4:14 PM

To: Emily Cassidy

Cc: APA - Senate Rev and Fisc

Subject: Request received

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Committee on Revenue and Fiscal Affairs, Louisiana
Senate.

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

From: APA - House Ways and Means <apa.h-wm@Ilegis.la.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 4:16 PM

To: Emily Cassidy

Subject: Request received

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Committee on Ways and Means, Louisiana House.
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




